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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

EThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [X] is extended. [ Jis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
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The Contract Specification references
specification sections 04060 Unit Masonry
Motor & Grout; 07110 Bituminous Damp-
proofing; 07900 Joint Sealants; Section 1.10
Color Design; and Section 7.6 Sheet metal
Work which are applicable to the project.
Where are these specifications to be found?

SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0004 RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

They are found in Spé(.:.lﬁcatlon
Sections 04100 Mortar Mixes and
Section 07100 Caulking

Drawing Sheets ME-1 through ME-12
indicate new fire alarm A/V devices are to
be provided and connected to the existing
fire alarm system. However, no information
about the existing fire alarm system,
including existing A/V circuits, is provided
in the contract documents.

a.) Where can the Specification Section
for the fire alarm devices are found?

b.) Are the A/V devices shown on the
referenced drawings new locations?
—or-

c.) Are the A/V devices shown on the
referenced drawings replacements of
existing devices?

d.) Please provide riser and circuit
diagrams for the existing fire alarm
system at this facility; to include the
manufacture’s name and
model/catalog number of the
existing fire alarm control panel.

Please delete all references to the fire
alarm and A/V devices as described
in Amendment # 5 dated July 13,
2007.

Where can the Contract Specifications,
Manufacturer Information (which served as
the basis of design), and Product Data for
the Stainless Steel Showers be found?

See Specification Section 15440
Section 2.1.A.1.a and Section 15440
Section 2.1,A., 1,a. All products,
accessories and options can also be an
approved equal with the specified
products.

How is the Cabinet Shower’s integral vent
to function?
How and where does it vent?

Please connect to existing vent as
indicated on page 14 of the drawings.
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ere can the Contract Specifications,
Manufacturer Information (which served as
the basis of design), and Product Data for
the Stainless Steel Panel System be found?

**This question also extends to all
accessories and options which are to be
incorporated into the Stainless Steel Panel
System assembly.

SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0004 RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

UERET

es ...

See Section 154 OScctlon 21,41,

a

Are all existing service sinks to be removed
and replaced by the Akron service sink
shown on the drawings?

See attached specification for Acomn
1640 Series Service Sinks

Please specify what Faucet option and what
Trap Standard is to be provided.

See attached specification for Acorn
1640 Series Service Sinks

The Finish Schedule on Drawing A-14
indicates a seamless floor system and a
seamless base system at each location.

a) There are many seamless systems.

What system is to be provided?
Please provide specifications,
manufacturer information and
product data which

served as the basis of design for this
project.

b) What are the limits of work

relative to the seamless systems

indicated? The Contract Drawings

do not illustrate, delineate or show
the Government’s contemplated
“limits of work” for such

work. Where is this work to be

accomplished? And how is to be
quantified?

See attached specifications and
sketches.
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SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0004 RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

es

There are no specifications...or locations
shown. .. for ceiling access panels.

Are ceiling access panels required? If, so
please provide specific information such as
the number required, location, dimensions,
specifications, manufacturer information
and product data.

There are no ceiling access panels.

10

The contract drawings do not address the
disposition of the existing mop sink room
doors or the existing chase wall doors.
Please address.

The existing mop room sink door
shall be replaced with a new Door #
103, See Door Schedule on Drawing
A-14. Door Hardware shall be
stainless steel lockset 161R w/(3)
silencers, 1-1/2 butts, hinge base
metal S.S. pins and non removable of
pin when door is in closed position
for out swing door.

11

What is the construction of the existing
utility chase walls?

Masonry

12

How is the contractor to access the existing
utility chases in order to access and rework
exiting plumbing piping?

Access will be by keys

13

How is each Upper & Lower “Half Cell
Block” Unit to be isolated from other levels
during each of the phases work? For
example, how is Level 1 (Upper & Lower
Deck) isolated from Levels 2 & 3 (Upper &
Lower Deck)?

This will be coordinated with Jail
Authorities upon award of contract

14

Where can the specifications for plumbing
valves be found?

See Specification Section 15440
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Penal-Ware®

' 1640 Series -

Service Sink

1640-2-SE-4 | 1640-1-SE-4

Fixture May Show Some Available Options

Please visit www.acorneng.com for most current specifications.

Service Sink

Fixture is arranged to be installed on finished wall and serviced from an accessible pipe chase. Back
is provided with anchor tappings as well as supply and waste connectlons Optlenal Wall Sleeve or
Metal Template is recommended forall tnstallatlons for requlred wall openings.

Fixture is fabricated from 14 gage, type 304 stamless steel and is seamless welded construct|on
with a satin finish. There are no accessﬂ:le voids or crevices where contraband can be concealed.
When optaonal soap dish is specified, backsplash is structurally remforced at attaching points.
Cabinetinterior is sound-deadened with fire- resustant material. :

Model 1640 has a 19” x 16” x 10” deep bowl, and Model 1642 has a 22" X 16” x 10” deep bowl.
Standard elbow waste outletis 2- -3/8" 0. D. plain end

Valve is an Air-Control pneumatically operated, pushbutton valve using atmospheric air.
Pushbutton is vandal-resistant and requires less than 5 pounds to activate valve. Valve is direct
acting, non-metering type and is optionally available as metering with non-hold open feature.
Metering valve timing is adjustable from 5 to 60 seconds. Valve includes a 2.5 GPM flow control and
can be remotely located up to 10 feet from the operating push button.

Regillarly Furnished Trim includes an elbow waste, integral grid strainer, and mounting
hardware for walls up to 8” thick.

GUIDE SPECIFICATION

Provide and install Acorn Penal-Ware Service Sink (specify model number and options). Fixture
shall be fabricated from 14 gage, type 304 stainless steel including all reinforcing. All welds shall be
ground smooth. Exterior shall have a satin finish. Sink shall be double wall construction with
integral cabinet and backsplash. Provide Air-Control pneumatically operated pushbutton valve.
Fixture shall be furnished with necessary fasteners for proper installation.

_ |Page # P.1640 Revised: 7/15/03

Acorn Engineering Company e 15125 Proctor Avenue e P.O. Box 3527 e City of Industry, CA 91744-0527 U.S.A.
Tel: (800) 488-8999 e (626) 336-4561 ¢ Fax: (626) 961-2200 ¢ www.acorneng.com e E-mail: info@acorneng.com




Penal-Ware®: 1640 Service Sink

WALL THICKNESS AND TYPE (Must Specify) Product Options
Thickness Type: __ Concrete __ Block __ Steel Q-D  Soap Dish
(1-EG Enviro-Glaze, Specify Color:

MODEL AND OPTIONS SELECTION O-IS Integral Shelf
BASE MODEL NUMBER _ Q-M  Metering S
(1 -1640 Service Sink, 21" x 19"~ Q-MH Metering, Hot Side Only
) -1642 Service Sink, 24" x 19" - Q-MT Metal Template (Only 1 Required Per Project)
FIXTURE MOUNTING AND WASTE (Must Specify) Q-PT . P-Trap Waste
O-sW Wall Sleeve

-1 Off-Floor, Wall Qutlet .
Q-2 On-Floor, Wall Outlet Q-TG 12 Gage Cabinet

! -TW1 Thru-Wall Waste Connection with
SPOUT SELECTION (Must Specify) P-Trap & Cleanout
[ -SE Spout with Plain End J-VB Vacuum Breaker
[ -SH Spout with Hose End (For use with Hose End Spout Only)
VALVE SELECTION (Must Specify) Q-ves VR g;‘gf R e
Q-3 Air-Control, Single Temperature Q-VG4 Ventilation Grille 8-3/4" x 17" (Bottom Only)

(-4 Air-Control, H & C

Q-9 Punched for Valve by Others (Specify Punching)
(1 -EVS1 Electronic Valve System - Single Temp

(1 -EVS2 Electronic Valve System - Hot & Cold
(J-MVC1 Time-Trol - Single Temp

[ -MVC2 Time-Trol - Hot & Cold

|tap -2~ SE- mye2 = 9= TV

Please visit www.acorneng.com for most current specifications.

24"
_{5‘10)
12" 12"
- (305) (305)
i
2 S ! 18" @\ i ! 18"
[ i 1| (457)  Aob, | (457)
6 I o8 6 l 28"
* ' (711) 7 ' (711)
< } RECOMMENDED s  RECOMMENDED
. S . S
i .* . . \ 4‘5 o . ., a \N CH ‘§
Ce v N . .
1640-1-SE-4 ’ 1642-1-SE-4 \@
NOTES: '
1. Optional —4 Air—~Conirol Volye. 3. Cobinet for On-Floor Models. 5. Sink Woste Oullel.
2, Valve Pushbutlons, 4, =SE Spoul w/ploin end, 6, Wall Mounling Hordware,
[ Impaortant: Installation instructions and current rough-in are furnished with each fixture. Do not rough in without cartified dimensions.
Dimensions are subjact to r's kolerance of plus or minus 1/4” and change without notice, Acorn assumes no respansibility for use of void o superseded data, & Copyright 2003 Acorn Engineering Company
Selection Summary Approved for Manufacturing
Model No. & Option Company. Title
Quantity Signature Date
Page # P.1640 Revised: 7/15/03

Acorn Engineering Company e 15125 Proctor Avenue e P.O. Box 3527 City of Industry, CA 91744-0527 U.S.A.
Tel: (800) 488-8999 o (626) 336-4561 » Fax: (626) 961-2200 » www.acorneng.com ¢ E-mail: info@acorneng.com
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B-TS SERIES
TOP SECURITY NON-RATED ACCESS PANELS FOR WAILS ALL SURFACES
— - { SPECIFICATIONS
- f e 51mmX 7mm ¥ 4.Bmym (2" x 3° 3/} EISTEEL
prad ANGLE FRAME
= e o 23mm X 25mm X 3.2mm (1°x 1" x /89 STEEL
: L ANGLE DOOR STOP
A il A '+ 7 GAUGE FORMED STEEL DOOR
il : » AL DPOSED JONTS WELDED. ALED
* o pevENTION 4 g & AND GROUND $Mi
f\ WEK s g » GRAY BAKED ON POWDER COAT PINISH
s g ¢ 102mm X |02mm (4° X 4% BUTT HINGE WELDED
S + TO DOOR AND PRAME
- sy 8 o FREPARED TO MOUNT STANDARD DETENTION LOCK
- S USING 5/16 « |B X |.75: PLAT HO PINNED TORX
S SECURITY BCREWS (SCREWS PROVIDED WHEN
“-.,\ FACTORY PURNISHES LOCK)
OFTIONS
251 PARATION FOR 1. | 25" CYUNDER BY
_ . A D SRS [OF By Pacitay)
- - [ ZING RICH COMPOUND APPLIZD TO ALL SURPACES
:] C1 MASONRY ANCHORS ATTACHED
FRONT PLEVATION
"NOT TO SCALE
ROUGH OPENING
(CODR 9IZE PLUS |9mm (344 )
RN 375 MOUNDNG ROLE L
ANGIE DODR STOP 2" " MASONRY
ND. 12 SELF : .
TAPPING SCREW [ _,/ / g mmqpn (GPTIONAY
i O [s) O
A ¥ s MASONRY
i 4 WAL g
DRYWALL I 51 mm ¥ 7Emm ¥ 4.6mm
DETENNION LOOR 12X 3°X 9169
HEAYVY DUTY BUTT HINGE MOUNTING PLATE R Az
(A CUT-THRU SECTION
\_A/ NOT 10 SCAE
b PROJECT: | |
" : o
Babcock-Davis  contractor: | ; |
Aways right thera, i
rome 0 ARCHITECT:
N iicnas INITIALS:  QTY: DATE: PART NUMBER:

E-mal {nfafboboock-divis.cem
rav. 12/68
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B-TS SERIES

TOP EECURITY ACGESS PANEL FOR ALL-PURFOSE APPLICATIONS

Etsndard Festures;
 Dour: 7 gasge (55mm tic) ormed hotrled sl
Frame: 2'x 3" x 316" (50.8mm % 76.2mm % 4.76min) k88l &nole N
Hinge: Heavy duty buft hinges
Optional: continuous plang fings
Lateh: Hesvy duty detantion lock oreparetion {dead bolt kuck brovided by festory or others)
Finlefi: Gray baked on povaer coat
Spacifcations:

Frams ahet be 2 x " x 818" (E0.8mum x 78.2mm x 4.76mm) glas! angle. Door shafl be Rbricsted frem 7 gauge (4.55mm thick)
formed hot rolied elsel. Hingae shail ha haavy suty bitt type hinges {optional: contituous piamo type hinge). Laich shall be a
detantion prepsred 1o receive hedvy duly destboll lack - deadbolt lock provided by factory or others. Finlsh ehsll be gray beked
on powder coal

inatslizbion skl ba In aocordence wit manufacturer's Instuctions. Manubecturer shall quarantze against defects in material and
workmanahlp for 8 paried of one year,

Standard Sizen:

Lpproximale Wainht ths;

1212

30k305
18xi8 408408 51
18x18 467Txd67 5
2230 5594762 7
2424 B10610 7
2430 G104 %
26040 81oa0is 130
2448 810x1218 140
26038 - 914x014 137

Al units are hinged on the second dimensien (height). Rough opening is door size pive %,

b
Rev. 1306 Babcock-Davis
Atwmye right thers.
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B-NT SERIES

NON-RATED FLUSH ACCESS PANEL FOR ALL SURFACES

SPECIFICATIONS

e 16 GAUGE (1.520mm) COLD ROLIED STPPL FRAME

@ 14 GAUGE (1.900mm) COLD ROLLED STEEL DOOR

@ GRAY BAXED ON POWDER COAT FINISH

& SPRING FIN HINGE (CONCEALED)

* FRAMES ARE PROVIDED WITH .25" MOUNTING HOLES

o FLUSH SCREWDRIVER OPERATED CAM LATCH
{ADDITIONAL CAMS PROVIDED ON PANELS |8°X 18"
AND GREATER IN S5iZE)

b -3
=
A
A Y
A Y
A
Y
A
%
%
LY
\
Al

e e
AN
7 A
A\
A
\
\
4
e
HEIGHT
2o |

OPTIONS

CIKEY OPERATED CAM LOCR

CIPINNED ALLEN MEAD SECURITY CAM LATCHES

LI PREPARATION FOR 1. | 25 MORTISE CYUNDER
(CYUNDER PROVIDED BY QTHERS OR BY FACTORY)

/
/
4
4
Is
s
!
4
f
'
i
L———DOOR

fssne— DOOR WIDTH I PLUSH CONTINUOUS HINGE
{STANDARD ON PANELS GREATER THAN
— - 24"« 3G IN 3IZC ¢ ALL STAINLESS STPPL PANELS)
CONCEALED PIANO HINGE
ﬁi&%@ [ STAINLESS STELL (TYPE 304) WITH A 44 SATIN
NOT POLISH PINISH

3 GALVANIZED BONDERIZED STERL

[T MASONRY ANCHORS ATTAGHED
; ROUGH OPENING ,
: P8 g (DOOR SIZE + .25 )

< ‘. o ' ) I—

MASGNRY ANCHOR , . - 114" MOUNTING HOLE e WOOD OR STEEL STUD
_ {OPTIONAL 3 T
-, : = - a
. i I "\— screw OR 80LT BY OTHERS)
J = | eas
MASONRY . " 5 g
WALL . e
\ CONGEALED SFRING FINHINGE  CAM LATCH :
1* OPOSED MANGE
CUT-THRU SECTION
NOT 10 SCALE

d) pROECT: [ — ]

= 2l | S R—
i g ARCHITECT:

Pam 889-311-3M26 . : . -
i oo bkt INITIALS:  QTY: DATE: PART NUMBER:
E-mail: Infoifibsbecch-daviacom

rev. 12108
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ALL PURPORE NON-RATED ACCESS PANEL
Standard Features:
Door: 14 gaupe {1.60 mm thick) cold rellad sisal
| Premo: |16 gaune (1,52 mm thick) ecid rolied wwel with 1" flangs
Hinge: Concealed epring pin hinge {opens to 176 degress)
.| Optionak: Contirvuous pisno hinga (see beiosy for migrp deteis)
Latch: Serewsriver operated cam lntchies)
WWWNMMMMWMWW@} mortize cylinder preperation
; {oytinder provided by factory. S
Finlah: Gray beked on powder cazt
Optionsl: szivanizad bonderizsd stes! or stainiezs steel with #4 palish

Bpeclfications: -

Frama shall be 16 gauge cold rolled atee! anddoor ehalfl be 14 gauge. Flange shall be 1° vide, Hings shall be conosated apring
pin Winge that sliows dosr fo be removed (non-removebls continuous plane typs on sisiniees steel pansle and dimsnsions
exceeding 24" wide end/or 88'high). Lsteh{es) shall b8 & scrawdiver oparetyd cam bype (optionel; key opereted cam Jock,
pinned afien head security cam laich, or preparelion & raceive 1-1/8" mortise cyfinder— provided by fedlary or gthers).
Finigh shall bs gray beket on powder cost {opiansl: galvanized bonderized siee! or staintess stesl with #4 sstin palish finigh),

Ingigflation shell be in accordance with mersfacurers Instructions, Manufecturer shall guarenise agulnst defects in materisl end

workmanship for a period of ona year,

Standard Slzes:
08x06 152x162 n Z0x30 508762 106
08308 203203 “ 27 5592559 194
1010 284284 B sl S50KT62 226
12x12 305x305 0 2404 810810 204
12x18 305487 11 24630 810x762 245
1234 305%810 121 236 E10014 28/5
Wxtd 35605 o 2zt B1e1g 6
16x16 4089405 11 30x30° 62762 265
9endd 406x506 Jaz 3232 813813 285
18219 4573487 122 38x36° slexsis 385
R 451810 183 38x48" 814x1219 52

*Denoles non-femovabls contiuous plano hinge ~ standerd on sl siginiese sieel panels,
Al units are finged on fve sacond dimension (heighf). Rowgh opsning Is door sizs plus .

Rev, [206



